Hickman, John

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Sokolsky, David <DDS2@pge.com>

Friday, June 06, 2014 6:40 PM
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Follow up
Flagged

Alan — Attached is the fatest schedule of major activities remaining at HBPP Unit 3 provided by Bill Barley.

John — Please enter this email and attachment into ADAMS. Thank you.

tf you have any questions or need additional information, do not hesitate to contact me.

David Sokolsky

HBPP Supervisor of Licensing

707-601-6703

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/




MAJOR REMAINING ACTIVITIES AND COMPLETION DATES

Activity

2013

2015

2016

2017

2018

2019

E-M-L

E-M-L

E-M-L

E-M-L

E-M-L

E-M-L

Turbine Building Removal

X

GTCC Waste Moved to ISFSI

X

Reactor Vessel Removal

Waste Buildings and Vaults Removal

Slurry Wall Installation

LRW Building Removal

Intake Canal Dredging/Remediation

Discharge Canal Dredging/Remediation

Reactor Building Removal — Above Grade

Spent Fuel Pool Removal (with Caisson Demo)

Caisson Removal (including Backfill)

Site Restoration

Final Status Survey (FSS) Activities

E-M-L: Early — Middle — Late (in the calendar year)




